Baran, Nicholas

Subject: FW: LiveChat Enquiry re: S801T18N3B Style 92EA10218G0004G

From: Jeff Hodak <Hodak/@mc-mc.com>

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 1:50 PM

To: Baran, Nicholas <NBaran@a2gov.org>

Subject: LiveChat Enquiry re: SB01T18N3B Style 92EA10218G0004G

You don't often get email from hodakj@mc-mc.com. Learn why this is important

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open attachments, or follow directions
unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Hi,
Thank you for using our LiveChat feature, my apologies no agents were available.

| needs must No Quote this item. Please reach out to Service Electric and they should be able to quote you Eaton soft
starts.

Service Electric 734-229-9100

Regards,
- Jeff

Jeff Hodak | Customer Account Specialist
McNAUGHTON-McKAY ELECTRIC COMPANY
355 Tomahawk Dr | Maumee, OH 43537
Office: 419-482-7813 |

Email: HodakJ@mec-mec.com
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NEW WEBSITE

With new features
to better serve you.

Watch Video »




